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Docket Optical System - Docket No. 02-REN-1038

DOCKET

From:  Barry Wardak <barryw@casolarsys.com>

To: <docket@energy.state.ca.us> ) )
Date: 4/21/2011 11:31 AM 02-REN-1038
Subject: Docket No. 02-REN-1038 DATE April 21 2011

RECD. April 21 2011

To Whom it May Concern,

My name is Barry and | am the president of California Solar Systems, Inc, | will make this as short and to the point as
possible. We are local full service integrator of solar and wind projects primarily for residential customers. We
begin our involvement in wind approximately 6 months ago and are really excited for the opportunity that
customers have to utilize wind power in conjunction with solar power to have a true hybrid system. | do not believe
that a rebate should ever cover 100% cost of the system but it should subsidize the cost of the system. In the solar
industry, there have been caps at 50% of the system costs which made sense because of the cost and what the
ultimate payback would be. | do not believe 50% would work in wind. | believe if the number is around 75%, it will
force the customer to make a financial commitment while giving the opportunity for enough people to do it to
make it work. | think if there is a concern about where integrators are putting this, put in a requirement that an
utility grade analog bi directional meter to track the production of the wind system and then relay that data back to
the CEC once a year for 5 years. This will give you hard data that will help direct the program in the future. We
install these meters with all of our LADWP solar systems and the utility is able to check how the system is
producing. When the wind program was incorporated into our system, we were anticipating hiring close to 10 more
people full time which | think you should take into consideration as well. We are excited to be working with the CEC
on updating the program and if you have any questions or concerns feel free to reach at 714.459.5387 or at
barryw@casolarsys.com.

Regards,
Barry Wardak
President

o
" California Solar Systems
“Solar Power Made Easy™
(P) 800.324.1978
(F) 714.415.2378
Email: BarryW@casolarsys.com

Visit Us at: www.casolarsys.com

Notice to Recipient Regarding Confidentiality and Privilege:

The information contained in this email message, together with any attachment, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and is the property of California Solar Systems, Inc., its affiliates, or its subsidiaries. The message and its attachments
may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential under applicable laws related to attorney-client and work-product privilege or
otherwise confidential communications. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or that person's or entity's authorized
representative to recieve it, then you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing,
using, disseminating, distributing, or copying this message or its attachments, and any unauthorized use of this transmission, which you
recieved in error, is strictly forbidden. If you have received this in error, then please immediately notify the sender by return email message
and delete the original message and copies that you may have made.
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